

## NOTICE OF MEETING

### **RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS**

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Wednesday, January 23, 2019**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Webcast.** Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page at [www.rrc.texas.gov](http://www.rrc.texas.gov) by clicking on "[Open Meetings](#)" and then "[webcast home page](#)", or by going directly to <http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/>.

**Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.** Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at [ADA@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:ADA@rrc.texas.gov); or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

### **HEARINGS DIVISION**

#### **GAS SERVICES**

1. GUD No. 10781: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2017 annual interim rate adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the Gulf Coast Service Area.
2. GUD No. 10455, consolidated: Consolidated complaints of Targa Liquids Marketing and Trade, LLC (Targa), Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc. (Pioneer), ConocoPhillips Company (ConocoPhillips), and ELTM, LP, f/k/a Enbridge Liquids Transportation Marketing, LP (ELTM) to establish common carrier rates for West Texas LPG Pipeline Limited Partnership (WTXP).

#### **SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION**

3. Docket No. C17-0016-SC-58-C: Application by Luminant Mining Company, LLC for renewal/revision of Permit No. 58, Martin Lake Liberty Mine, Rusk County, Texas.
4. Docket No. C18-0013-SC-52-F: Application by San Miguel Electric Cooperative Inc. for release of Phase I reclamation obligations for 308.9 acres, Permit No. 52A, San Miguel C Area Mine, Atascosa County, Texas.

#### **OIL AND GAS**

5. O&G 08-0308857: Application of Ruger Properties, LLC (734092) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Chandler SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas.

6. O&G 03-0311102: Application of Wildhorse Resources Management Company, LLC (923453) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil and gas by waste injection into a porous formation not productive of oil and gas for the Sunny Unit Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Edwards Gas) Field, Burleson County, Texas.
7. O&G 01-0308862: Application of 4 Halfcircle Remediation, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.4, 3.8 and 3.78, for a permit to construct and operate a commercial stationary treatment and recycling facility, McMullen County, Texas.
8. O&G 7B-0310819: Complaint of Marilyn Jones that Chisholm Operating, Inc. (149454) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Eaton (30068) Lease, Well No. 2, Britni Ann (Ellenburger) Field, Callahan County, Texas.
9. O&G 7B-0310820: Complaint of Marilyn Jones that Chisholm Operating, Inc. (149454) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Eaton (Gas ID No. 233971) Lease, Well No. 1, Britni Ann (Ellenburger) Field, Callahan County, Texas.
10. O&G 08-0304808: Enforcement action against Martin County Environmental LLC (583479) for violation of permit conditions and statewide rules at the Martin County Environmental, LLC Reclamation Facility (Permit No. R9 08-1420), Martin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1).
11. O&G 01-0307780: Enforcement action against Jet Black Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 432089) for violations of statewide rules on the Five Mile Unit (14313) Lease, Well Nos. 4 and 7, Five Mile (Wilson, Upper) Field, Gonzales County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
12. O&G 03-0312559: Enforcement action against HiTex Resources, LP (390521) for violations of statewide rules on the McNeir, George P. (Gas ID No. 008361) Lease, Well No. 1, Smith Point, East (F-22) Field, Chambers County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12); Motion for Rehearing.
13. O&G 03-0314814: Single Signature P-4 filing of Mid Texas Natural Gas (Operator No. 564606) for the West Sandy Creek Unit 1 (26742) Lease, Fondren Ranch (Yegua 4350) (31839650) Field, Colorado County, Texas, to change the operator from Lavaca River Operating Co., LLC (Operator No. 489720) to Mid Texas Natural Gas; Motion for Rehearing.
14. O&G 03-0306021: Enforcement action against Lavaca River Operating Company, LLC (489720) for violation of statewide rules on the Myska, Robert Lease, Well No. 4 (Drilling Permit No. 772097), Boling Field, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i), & 3.16(b); Motion for Rehearing.
15. O&G 10-0308155: Enforcement action against Kimbrel Oil Corporation (462131) for violation of statewide rules on the Wiles (03296) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 5, 8, and 9, Panhandle Wheeler County Field, Wheeler County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2); Motion for Rehearing.

16. O&G 03-0306070: Enforcement action against Noxxe Oil and Gas, LLC (615853) for violation of statewide rules on the House, H. C. West (02448) Lease, Well Nos. 21 and 56, Humble Light (Riverside) Field, Harris County, Texas; Foster LBR Co (10978) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6, Humble Field, Harris County, Texas; and House, H. C. (10979) Lease, Well Nos. 16, 17, 18, and 20, Humble Field, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.20(a)(1), 3.21(j), 3.22(b) and 3.73(i); Motion for Rehearing.
17. O&G 04-0309255: Enforcement action against Safari Production Company, Inc. (743197) for violations of statewide rules on the Arco No Sellers Lease, Well No. 2 (Gas ID No. 116087), Travis Ward (Hinnant, 4th) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2) and TNRC §91.143; Motion for Rehearing.
18. O&G 20-0315333: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Flying "7" Oil Co. (Operator No. 274913); Motion for Rehearing.
19. O&G 20-0315339: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wasson Solid Waste Disp Sys Ltd. (Operator No. 900150); Motion for Rehearing.

**OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA** (136 items; numbers 20 - 155)

20. O&G 06-0315175: Application of Sabine Oil & Gas Corporation (742143) to amend field rules for the Gilmer (Cotton Valley Sands) Field, Upshur County, Texas.
21. O&G 8A-0312767: Application of Steadfast Oil & Gas, (816594) to amend field rules for the Welch Field, Dawson County, Texas.
22. O&G 02-0314890: Application of Frostwood Energy, LLC (288391) to amend field rules for the Heyser (5400 #3) Field, Calhoun County, Texas.
23. O&G 02-0314891: Application of Frostwood Energy, LLC (288391) to amend field rules for the Heyser (5400 #2) Field, Victoria and Calhoun Counties, Texas.
24. O&G 04-0314952: Application of Metano Energy III, LP to adopt permanent field rules in the Garcias Ridge (Queen City) Field, Starr County, Texas.
25. O&G 08-0315178: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. to amend field rules for the Midland Farms (Ellenburger) (61118332) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
26. O&G 08-0315179: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. to amend field rules for the Midland Farms (Wolfcamp) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
27. O&G 08-0315180: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. to amend field rules for the Midland Farms (Clearfork) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
28. O&G 08-0315181: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. to amend field rules for the Midland Farms Deep Field, Andrews County, Texas.

29. O&G 08-0312763: Application of Chevron U.S.A. Inc. (148113) to consolidate the Crawar (San Andres) and Sand Hills, West (San Andres) Fields into the proposed Crawar (San Andres Cons.) Field and adopt permanent field rules for the proposed Crawar (San Andres Cons.) Field, Ward and Crane Counties, Texas.
30. O&G 04-0313454: Application of Smith Production, Inc. (789662) for an MER and to cancel overproduction for the Drought 156 (14068) Lease, Well Nos. 7, 8, and 9, Neely, East (700) Field, Duval County, Texas.
31. O&G 03-0313785: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company (386310) for an increased MER and cancellation of overproduction for the Broussard Trust (26066) Lease, Pond Gulley (Frio 8110) Field, Jefferson County, Texas.
32. O&G 03-0313783: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company (386310) for an increased MER and cancellation of overproduction for the Sunset B (27369) Lease, Well No. 1, Sunset (Frio 8230) Field, Jefferson County, Texas.
33. O&G 03-0313784: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company (386310) for an increased MER and a net gas-oil ratio and cancellation of overproduction for the Monroe City Ranch (26897) Lease, Well No. 1, Middleton Ranch Field, Chambers County, Texas.
34. O&G 7B-0314926: Application of Gunn Oil Company (339493) for an MER and to cancel overproduction for the R&G Farms (32252) Lease, Bridjourner Field, Fisher County, Texas.
35. O&G 06-0311867: Application of Valence Operating Company (881167) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Goodson Gas Facility Lease, Goodson (Travis Peak) Field, Smith County, Texas.
36. O&G 08-0313442: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the San Antonio TB (Commingling Permit No. 08-7648), Two Georges (Bone Spring) And Phantom (Wolfcamp) Fields, Loving County, Texas.
37. O&G 7C-0313714: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Caroline BTY (17142) Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas.
38. O&G 08-0313704: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the St. John Satellite (Flare Permit No. 34285), Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
39. O&G 08-0313705: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the St. Lucia TB (Flare Permit No. 34284), Commingling Permit No. 08-7648, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
40. O&G 08-0313707: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Windham Ranch 2 TB (Flare Permit No. 34111), Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.

41. O&G 08-0313718: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Windham Ranch 42 TB (40891) Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.
42. O&G 08-0313722: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Nobles (39040) Lease and the Nobles "A" (39041) Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.
43. O&G 08-0314063: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (942623) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the CBR 16 (48293) Lease, Well Nos. 2H and 7H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
44. O&G 08-0315040: Application of Anadarko E&P Onshore LLC (020528) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various flare points in the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving, Reeves, and Ward Counties, Texas.
45. O&G 01-0315201: Application of Lonestar Operating LLC (507495) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hawkeye (19323) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.
46. O&G 01-0314716: Application of EP Energy E&P Company (253385) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various central production facilities in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Dimmit and La Salle Counties, Texas.
47. O&G 01-0314893: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Ammann EFS (18374) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.
48. O&G 01-0314894: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Shook EFS (15493) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.
49. O&G 01-0314896: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Tocquigny EFS (15862) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.
50. O&G 01-0314895: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Dusek EFS (17153) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
51. O&G 01-0314897: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Teal Ranch EFS (15536) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
52. O&G 01-0314898: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Quintanilla SMEF (16909) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
53. O&G 01-0314899: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Quintanilla CCR EFS (16915) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

54. O&G 01-0314900: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Q Ballard EFS (17114) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
55. O&G 01-0314901: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Q Kiel EFS (17067) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
56. O&G 01-0314902: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Phelan EFS (17544) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
57. O&G 01-0314903: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Peeler Ranch EFS Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.
58. O&G 01-0314904: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Peeler EFS (16338) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
59. O&G 01-0314905: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Me-You EFS (17947) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
60. O&G 01-0314906: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC (760785) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Lange EFS (16993) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
61. O&G 08-0315176: Application of SM Energy Company (788997) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Loudamy 45 (40989) Lease, Well No. 45-2, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas.
62. O&G 08-0315177: Application of SM Energy Company (788997) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Loudamy 45 (40989) Lease, Well No. 45-1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas.
63. O&G 08-0312056: Application of SM Energy Company (788997) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Iceman (49061) Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas.
64. O&G 08-0314951: Application of Chevron U.S.A. Inc. (148113) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Cornell Knight Lease, Well No. 1A, Greasewood (Siluro-Devonian) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
65. O&G 08-0315104: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (942623) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the CBR 22 #17SL (Gas ID No. 284119) and the CBR 22 #23H (Gas ID No. 283823), Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
66. O&G 8A-0315200: Application of Verdugo-Pablo Energy, LLC (884574) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Michael Lease (Drilling Permit No. 837068) and the Fredo Lease (Drilling Permit No. 837032), Sable (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
67. O&G 01-0315666: Application of SN Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hargis Lease, Well Nos. 1H & 2H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.

68. O&G 03-0313121: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Louise (20841) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
69. O&G 03-0313122: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Steglich J.C. "D" (20485) Lease, Well No. 4, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
70. O&G 03-0313124: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Steglich J.C. (20281) Lease, Well No. 3C, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
71. O&G 03-0313127: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Steglich "E" (22673) Lease, Well No. 3, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
72. O&G 03-0313130: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Weatherston, George (19633) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
73. O&G 03-0313132: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the National Pete "A" (20195) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
74. O&G 03-0313134: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Winton/Barker (19950) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
75. O&G 03-0313140: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Steglich (19876) Lease, Well No. 3, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
76. O&G 03-0313142: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Behrens, C. (130571) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
77. O&G 03-0313144: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Amber, Amy (20478) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
78. O&G 03-0313145: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Act Ranch "B" (22872) Lease, Well No. 1B, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
79. O&G 03-0313146: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Behrens, M. (20115) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.

80. O&G 03-0313147: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Horn (20176) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
81. O&G 03-0313157: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Friebe, Eugene (30209) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
82. O&G 03-0313173: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Droemer "A" (19743) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
83. O&G 03-0313174: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Snider, Bert (19884) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
84. O&G 03-0313175: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Meuth, Leonard (20229) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
85. O&G 03-0313176: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the National Pete (19863) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
86. O&G 03-0313177: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Luecke B (21315) Lease, Well No. 3, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
87. O&G 03-0313178: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Gersch-Karnstadt (21937) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
88. O&G 03-0313207: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Mersiovsy (19780) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
89. O&G 03-0313208: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Mutscher (19259) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
90. O&G 03-0313214: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Marquis (22463) Lease, Well No. 7, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.



91. O&G 03-0313215: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Steinbach (20405) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
92. O&G 03-0313218: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Linder (19804) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
93. O&G 03-0313220: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Weise "B" (19980) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
94. O&G 03-0313222: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Arldt, Erwin E. (19346) Lease, Well No. 5, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
95. O&G 03-0313224: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Arldt, Erwin E. "B" (20956) Lease, Well No. 6, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
96. O&G 03-0313226: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Arldt, Erwin E. (19346) Lease, Well No. 4, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
97. O&G 03-0313227: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Meuth, Leonard "B" (22864) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
98. O&G 03-0313237: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Calvin Jr. (19519) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
99. O&G 03-0313239: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the S&M Energy-Marquis (19663) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
100. O&G 03-0313240: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Lorenz (21165) Lease, Well No. 5, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
101. O&G 03-0313241: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Behrens Family (20258) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
102. O&G 03-0313272: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Roitsch (19577) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.

103. O&G 03-0313273: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Schulze, Alfred (19258) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
104. O&G 03-0313274: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Roitsch -A- (20864) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
105. O&G 03-0313275: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Hern (19744) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
106. O&G 03-0313276: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Holmes (19533) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
107. O&G 03-0313278: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Schurmeier (19593) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
108. O&G 03-0313285: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Schurmeier (19593) Lease, Well No. 3, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
109. O&G 03-0313286: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Stewart (19352) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
110. O&G 03-0313289: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Lorenz, Rudolf "A" (19459) Lease, Well No. 3, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
111. O&G 03-0313295: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Moore, Randell (19613) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
112. O&G 03-0313296: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Peters (20537) Lease, Well No. 8, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
113. O&G 03-0313297: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Steinbach (19648) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.

114. O&G 03-0313298: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Arldt "B" (20047) Lease, Well No. B 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
115. O&G 03-0313320: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Arldt "C" (20187) Lease, Well No. C3, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
116. O&G 03-0313324: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Bell, Carol (19324) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
117. O&G 03-0313328: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Carter, Gertrude (Trudy) (140439) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
118. O&G 03-0313336: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Durrenberger, Clarence (19333) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
119. O&G 03-0313339: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Carter, Kasper (20314) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
120. O&G 03-0313341: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Oltmann, W.C. (19645) Lease, Well No. 3, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
121. O&G 03-0313342: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Nitsche, R.J. (20417) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
122. O&G 03-0313344: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the S&M Energy-Moerbe (19521) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
123. O&G 03-0313345: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the S&M Energy-Spretz "A" (20588) Lease, Well No. 2, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
124. O&G 03-0313347: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Summer Trust (20250) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
125. O&G 03-0313349: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Urban (19723) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.

126. O&G 03-0313350: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Wiese "C" (20400) Lease, Well No. 3, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
127. O&G 03-0313351: Trivista Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing for the Wiese "D" (20442) Lease, Well No. 4, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas.
128. O&G 03-0316075: Single Signature P-4 filing of Nabors Drilling Tech USA, Inc. (598880) for the Tesco Test (25184) Lease, Well No. 1, Satsuma Field, Harris County, Texas, to change the operator from Tesco Corporation (US) (844077) to Nabors Drilling Tech USA, Inc.
129. O&G 03-0316076: Single Signature P-4 filing of Nabors Drilling Tech USA, Inc. (598880) for the Enventure Test Well (24992) Lease, Well No. 1, Satsuma Field, Harris County, Texas, to change the operator from Tesco Corporation (US) (844077) to Nabors Drilling Tech USA, Inc.
130. O&G 08-0316315: Single Signature P-4 filing of Felix Energy Holdings II, LLC (265322) for the Haley (27620) Lease, Well No. 126, Monument Drew (Wolfcamp A) Field, Winkler County, Texas, to change the operator of record from Woolridge Oil & Gas (940466) to Felix Energy Holdings II, LLC.
131. O&G 08-0315192: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Porosity Oil LLC (Operator No. 671442) for the Johnson "AN" (30696) Lease, Well No. 1, Johnlaw (Yates) Field, Pecos County, Texas, to change the operator from Peterson Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 658440) to Porosity Oil LLC.
132. O&G 09-0315486: Single Signature P4 Filing by Metis Energy LLC (562242) for the Crum (32849) Lease, Well No. 1, Bryson (Conglomerate) Field, Jack County, Texas to change the operator from Outlaw Operating Inc. (628430) to Metis Energy LLC.
133. O&G 01-0315702: Complaint by Jerome and John Flieller that Nordstrand Engineering, Inc. (Operator No. 612858) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Flieller, Jerome, Jr. (RRC Gas ID No. 222604) Lease, Well No. 1, Cindy Ann (Austin Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas.
134. O&G 01-0315706: Complaint by Jerome and John Flieller that Nordstrand Engineering, Inc. (Operator No. 612858) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Flieller, Jerome Jr. (RRC Gas ID No. 102468) Lease, Well No. 2, Cindy Ann (Austin Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas.
135. O&G 7B-0313952: Complaint of Donald Saverance that Winco Oil Inc. (931332) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Reddin, C.L. (28973) Lease, Well No. 1, Reddin Field, Taylor County, Texas.
136. O&G 7B-0313953: Complaint of Donald Saverance that Winco Oil Inc. (931332) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Frazier, W.H. Lease (28821), Well Nos. 1, 1a, and 3, Reddin Field, Taylor County, Texas

137. O&G 08-0316465: Complaint by Denford Development, LLC that Millennium Resources, LP (567484) does not have a good faith claim to operate Wood, Donald D. (27271) Lease, Well No. 1, Moore Field (62711001), Howard County, Texas.
138. O&G 08-0316466: Complaint by Denford Development, LLC that Millennium Resources, LP (567484) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Wood, Donald D. (27271) Lease, Well No. 2, Moore Field (62711001), Howard County, Texas.
139. O&G 08-0316468: Complaint by Denford Development, LLC that Millennium Resources, LP (567484) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Wood, Donald -A- (28244) Lease, Well No. 3, Moore Field (62711001), Howard County, Texas.
140. O&G 08-0316469: Complaint by Denford Development, LLC that Millennium Resources, LP (567484) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Wood, Donald -A- (28244) Lease, Well No. 4, Moore Field (62711001), Howard County, Texas.
141. O&G 08-0316470: Complaint by Denford Development, LLC that Millennium Resources, LP (567484) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Donald -B- (28706) Lease, Well No. 5, Moore Field (62711001), Howard County, Texas.
142. O&G 08-0316471: Complaint by Denford Development, LLC that Millennium Resources, LP (567484) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Wood, Donald -B- (28706) Lease, Well No. 6, Moore Field (62711001), Howard County, Texas.
143. O&G 08-0316472: Complaint by Denford Development, LLC that Millennium Resources, LP (567484) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Wood, Donald -B- (28706) Lease, Well No. 7, Moore Field (62711001), Howard County, Texas.
144. O&G 04-0315264: Complaint of Omar Elizondo that Hilcorp Energy Company (386310) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Dominguez (Gas ID No. 214700) Lease, Well No. 2, Roleta (Wilcox Consolidated) Field, Zapata County, Texas.
145. O&G 20-0315330: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bellah & Mathews (Operator No. 063663); Motion for Rehearing.
146. O&G 20-0315869: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Drill-Co., Inc. (Operator No. 228335); Motion for Rehearing.
147. O&G 20-0315873: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hanvey, Don H. Oil Interests Inc (Operator No. 355586); Motion for Rehearing.
148. O&G 20-0315875: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hartoil Corporation (Operator No. 362980); Motion for Rehearing.
149. O&G 20-0315879: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Roca Production, Inc. (Operator No. 722193); Motion for Rehearing.

150. O&G 20-0315882: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sklar Exploration Company LLC (Operator No. 785940); Motion for Rehearing.
151. O&G 20-0316397: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208); Motion for Rehearing.
152. O&G 20-0316401: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mogul Resources, LLC (Operator No. 573657); Motion for Rehearing.
153. O&G 20-0316410: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WFW Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 913350); Motion for Rehearing.
154. Oil and Gas Docket No. 01-0314156: EOG Resources, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Allen Trust Unit (#16691), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) (27135 700) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.
155. O&G Docket No. 10-0316166: Amended Agreed Order regarding W. O. Operating Company's (935428) Chapter 11 Bankruptcy and SB Energy 1, LLC's purchase of Debtor's 72 leases containing 795 wells in District 10, and setting forth the Commission's requirements for the sale.

**RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS** (19 items; numbers 156 - 174)

156. O&G 20-0317101: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bo Dunagin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 077587).
157. O&G 20-0317102: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bubba Lynn Crude (Operator No. 105149).
158. O&G 20-0317103: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dual S Production LLC (Operator No. 229391).
159. O&G 20-0317104: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gennesaret Investments, LLC (Operator No. 300228).
160. O&G 20-0317105: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hillwood O & G Operating Co LP (Operator No. 388852).
161. O&G 20-0317106: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of IWR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 427252).
162. O&G 20-0317107: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jack Russell Oil, LLC (Operator No. 428008).
163. O&G 20-0317108: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K Cubed Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No. 448536).
164. O&G 20-0317109: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of L and C Leasing, Inc. (Operator No. 479880).

165. O&G 20-0317110: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of McAlmond Oil Company (Operator No. 537277).
166. O&G 20-0317111: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Miller Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 568561).
167. O&G 20-0317112: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Moka Capital, LLC (Operator No. 574035).
168. O&G 20-0317113: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of North Texas Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 614190).
169. O&G 20-0317114: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Patno Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 643327).
170. O&G 20-0317115: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Princess Three Operating, LLC (Operator No. 677993).
171. O&G 20-0317116: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Raymond's Well Service, Inc. (Operator No. 695585).
172. O&G 20-0317117: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rubac Technical Services (Operator No. 732293).
173. O&G 20-0317119: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tristar Oil & Gas (Operator No. 871133).
174. O&G 20-0317120: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Whitehall Royalty LLC (Operator No. 919412).

**MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS** (60 items; numbers 175 - 234)

175. O&G Docket No. 04-0312561: Enforcement action against Ascendance Energy Partners, LLC (033892) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Lod Moglia Et. Al. (10532) Lease, Well No. 1, Moglia (1580) Field, Webb County, Texas; 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.22(b), and 3.73(i).
176. O&G Docket No. 04-0315649: Enforcement action against Duval Gas Gathering Corporation (236631) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Laughlin, C.M. "B" (Gas ID No. 110056) Lease, Well No. 1, Premont, NW. (2630) Field, Jim Wells County, Texas; 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.73(i).
177. O&G Docket No. 7B-0315589: Enforcement action against JJH Prod. Co. (427652) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Horton, Amoco (18981) Lease, Well No. 15, Saturday, East (Canyon Sand) Field, Fisher County, Texas; 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b)

178. O&G Docket No. 10-0310049: Enforcement action against Blackbird Energy Holdings, LLC (073058) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Mathers (Gas ID No. 227047) Lease, Well No. 7402AR, Thorndike, East Field, Gray County, Texas; 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2)
179. O&G Docket No. 10-0309875: Enforcement action against Blackbird Energy Holdings, LLC (073058) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Mathers (Gas ID No. 227047) Lease, Well No. 2074AR, Thorndike (Missouri Lower) Field, Gray County, Texas; 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2)
180. O&G 02-0311008: Enforcement action against Jackson County Vacuum Tr. Ser. Inc. (Operator No. 428126) for violations of statewide rules on the Stone (07001) Lease, Well No. 1D, La Ward, North Field, Jackson County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.9(9)(B), and 3.14(b)(2).
181. O&G 09-0312205: Enforcement action against Myers, A. J. (Operator No. 597440) for violations of statewide rules on the Southerland-Ramzy (Gas ID No. 151675) Lease, Well No. 2, Boonsville (Bend Congl., Gas) Field, Jack County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.73(i), and 3.17(A).
182. O&G 8A-0311670: Enforcement action against Salt Creek Production, Inc. (Operator No. 744277) for violation of statewide rule on the Dean Ranch (68163) Lease, Well Nos. 1, and 2, Felken (Spraberry) Field, Dawson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
183. O&G 8A-0311304: Enforcement action against Salt Creek Production, Inc. (Operator No. 744277) for violations of statewide rules on the White Walker (70252) Lease, Well No. 1, Spade Farms (Strawn) Field, Hockley County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
184. O&G 04-0314775: Enforcement action against RTO Operating, LLC (Operator No. 732304) for violation of statewide rule on the Welder, J.F., HRS. -320- Lease, Well No. 2ND (Drilling Permit No. 780501), Seven Sisters Field, Duval County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i).
185. O&G 05-0314223: Enforcement action against Dyersdale Production Co, Inc. (Operator No. 237752) for violations of statewide rules on the Prewitt Gas Unit (Gas ID No. 059500) Lease, Well No. 1, Fruitvale (Smackover) Field, Van Zandt County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i), 3.36(c)(8), 3.36(c)(9)(A), and 3.36(d)(1).
186. O&G 7B-0311718: Enforcement action against Mudslinger Oil, L.L.C. (Operator No. 592478) for violations of statewide rules on the Jackson (32170) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).
187. O&G 03-0315614: Enforcement action against Evergreen Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 256489) for violations of statewide rules on the Harrison (01115) Lease, Well No. 2, Damon Mound Field, Brazoria County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).



188. O&G 03-0315732: Enforcement action against First Solid Energy Group, LP (Operator No. 268938) for violations of statewide rules on the Aztec Robinson Lease, Well No. 3 (Drilling Permit No. 819320), Blue Ridge Field, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).
189. O&G 03-0316042: Enforcement action against Diamond S Masada LLC (Operator No. 216984) for violations of statewide rules on the Gressett Oil Unit (18834) Lease, Well No. 1, Raywood, S. (Gressett Sand) Field, Liberty County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
190. O&G 6E-0304285: Enforcement action against Dyersdale Production Co, Inc. (Operator No. 237752) for violations of statewide rules on the Turnbow, Maurine (06565) Lease, Well No. 1A, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2).
191. O&G 7B-0315392: Enforcement action against George H. Riddel, Jr., Sole Proprietor, Sterling Oil and Gas (Operator No. 818896) for violation of statewide rule on the Woodfin (Gas ID No. 105613) Lease, Well No. 1, Woodfin (Marble Falls) Field, Parker County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
192. O&G 01-0310202: Price Operating, LLC (676856) enforcement action regarding Schneider, Ernest (02596) Lease, Well No. 1, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(j).
193. O&G 7B-0313307: Short, Charles Gregory, Sole Proprietor, Oil & Gas Operations (620256) enforcement action regarding Black Hawk (16667) Lease, Well No. 1, Hunsaker (Noodle Creek) Field, Fisher County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
194. O&G 7B-0314561: Aurora Operating, LLC (036924) enforcement action regarding Swenson (31898) Lease, Well No. 1851H, Swenson (Caddo) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas; Swenson Ranch East "B" (32018) Lease, Well No. 1851RE, North Elm Creek (Strawn) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I).
195. O&G 08-0312068: B. B. & C. (039890) B. B. & C. (039890) enforcement action regarding Collins (41287) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2W, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8, Howard Glasscock (Consolidated) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
196. O&G 8A-0311720: Walking X Co. (892810) enforcement action regarding Veal, Minnie (65505) Lease, Well No. 1, Levelland Field, Cochran County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
197. O&G 8A-0311722: Walking X Co. (892810) enforcement action regarding Moore, C. A. Unit #2 (66663) Lease, Well No. 2, Mry (Fusselman) Field, Cochran County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
198. O&G 8A-0311724: Walking X Co. (892810) enforcement action regarding Rowland Unit (67215) Lease, Well No. 1, Levelland Field, Cochran County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

199. O&G 09-0307579: Henry F. Shrum, Sole Proprietor, SBS Oil Company (749870) enforcement action regarding Martin, A.P. (Marble Falls) (08179) Lease, Well No. 6 C, South Bend, West (Marble Falls) Field, Young County, Texas; Martin, A.P. (Mississippian) (08184) Lease, Well Nos. 6 T and 9, South Bend, W (Mississippi Lime) Field, Young County, Texas; Martin, A. P. (17259) Lease, Well No. 10, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas; McRae Martin (28394) Lease, Well No. 1, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
200. O&G 09-0312532: Grayson, Nhan, Sole Proprietor, Vision Oil Production (886197) enforcement action regarding Calvin, R. J. (07175) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 9, 10, and 11, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.46(j), and 3.22.
201. O&G 09-0312546: Grayson, Nhan, Sole Proprietor, Vision Oil Production (886197) enforcement action regarding Williams (07691) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 6, 7WS, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.46(j), and 3.22.
202. O&G 09-0312677: De Larios, R. V., LTD. (208555) enforcement action regarding Chapman (04961) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 4, 8, 12, 14, and 15, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
203. O&G 09-0313364: Regal Energy Operating, L.L.C. (698690) enforcement action regarding Regal-IRBY Lease, Well No. 1H (Drilling Permit No. 815651), Sadler (Penn.) Field, Grayson County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
204. O&G 09-0313988: Bobby Earl Gilbert, Sole Proprietor, B.E.G. Production (040396) enforcement action regarding Cole, T. J. "A" (27886) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 9, 13, 16, 17, 19, 20, 24, 30, 32, 33, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 57, 58, and 80, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
205. O&G 09-0314019: Bobby Earl Gilbert, Sole Proprietor, B.E.G. Production (040396) enforcement action regarding Kempner -R- (04911) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 8, 17, 33, 34, 46, 48, 49, 51, 52, 53, 56, 57, 60, 61, 62, 64, and 65, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(j), 3.46(j), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).
206. O&G 10-0311729: Continental Exploration, L.L.C. (173649) enforcement action regarding Schneider (04724) Lease, Well Nos. 5, 6, 7, and 8, Darren (Morrow, Middle) Field, Lipscomb County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).
207. O&G 10-0311730: Continental Exploration, L.L.C. (173649) enforcement action regarding Ardrey, W.C. (04450) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Darren (Morrow, Middle) Field, Lipscomb County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
208. DP 19148: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 18059 Brooknoll Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §18.11(b).

209. DP 26107: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7939 Avenue F, Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
210. DP 26336: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 13434 Chipman Glen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §18.11(b).
211. DP 26490: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 12002 Oak Bluff Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
212. DP 26745: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 11819 Drexelbrook Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
213. DP 27315: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3307 Knoll West Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
214. DP 33106: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2900 Julian St., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
215. DP 33737: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 8219 Oak Moss Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
216. DP 33850: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 16907 Summit Oaks Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
217. DP 34427: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 9900 Block Vera Jean Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
218. DP 35593: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 16402 Heatherdale Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
219. DP 36742: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 11700 Lafferty Oaks Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).

220. DP 38351: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 100 North Drennan St., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §18.11(b).
221. DP 40043: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7610 Candlegreen Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
222. DP 45258: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5 Memory Rd., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
223. DP 46384: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4806 Rosemary Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §18.11(b).
224. DP 48225: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 12231 Carriage Hill Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
225. DP 48228: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 12227 Maple Rock Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
226. DP 48570: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1906 Taylor Creek Dr., Fresno, Fort Bend County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
227. DP 48857: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 634 Shorewood Dr., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
228. DP 49210: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 623 Shorewood Dr., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
229. DP 52941: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 14535 Gainsville St., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
230. DP 53081: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 12800 Shady Knoll Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
231. DP 54338: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4100 Rogers St., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).

- 232. DP 54451: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3615 Kingston Vale Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
- 233. DP 54741: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 18030 FM 529 Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).
- 234. DP 54883: Enforcement action against MMG Contractors, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1387 Beaujolais Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas; 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).

**OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

**AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (230 items; numbers 235 - 464)

- 235. O&G 03-0308321: D J Production (Operator No. 196261) enforcement action regarding Hooks, Charles G. Fee (24699) Lease, Well Nos. 8 and 11, Hull Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 236. O&G 7B-0306841: Boundary Ventures, Inc. (Operator No. 083714) enforcement action regarding Harrell, Bob "D" (30498) Lease, Well No. 2, Suggs (Ellenburger) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 237. O&G 03-0306022: Tahiti Ptrs. Energy Solutions Corp. (Operator No. 834487) enforcement action regarding Keystone Mills Lease, Well No. 3W (RRC ID No. 095913), and Keystone Mills Co. (15711) Lease, Well No. 1W, Conroe, S. (Wilcox 8900) Field, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.
- 238. GUD 10575: Terravista Partners Limited (Company ID No. 6502) enforcement action regarding Westwood Plaza Apartments (System ID No. 460827), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b) and 49 CFR 192.1015(a).
- 239. GUD 10630: MCK Enterprises, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 4801) enforcement action regarding Stephens Court Apartments (System ID No. 361581), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b), 8.201(c)(1), 8.130(c)(1), 8.235(b)(1), 8.235(b)(2), 8.235(b)(3), 8.235(b)(4), and 49 CFR 192.479(a), 192.625(f)(1), 192.605(a), 192.616(j), 192.1015(a).
- 240. Damage Prevention 014772: Advantage Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5209 Linden St. (S. 5th), Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.
- 241. Damage Prevention 020895: Vaca Underground Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2202 Richmond, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 032674: Ram II General Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 300 Blk. Plum St., Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 032902: Ram II General Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 515 Chestnut St., Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 035209: Ram II General Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1428 Lillian Ave., Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 035577: Ram II General Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 506 Poplar St., Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 036097: Ram II General Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 501 Elm St., Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 036111: Ram II General Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 400 Blk. Chestnut (Terrel), Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 045602: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4111 Metropolitan Ave. (Lagow), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 052483: Cablemasters Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18000 Blk. Kilmacolm, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 055218: PMP Directional enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3023 N. Houston St. (N.W. 31st St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 055568: Dallas Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3100 Town Center Trail (IH 35 E. Service Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 056079: Cable Net Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 721 Bradshaw (St. Pius), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 056193: American Bore & Trench enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19402 Joanleigh Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 056211: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3730 MacArthur (Belton), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 056218: Signet Golf enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 568 Wilkins Rd. (Champion Way), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 056231: Infinity Tech Services, Inc enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5 Eaton Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 056253: Kiva, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1509 S. IH 35 (Uhland), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 056293: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 700 Bradshaw (Paisley), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 056298: Backhoe Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2449 Clay Creek Dr. (Bunny Trail), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 056369: City of Beeville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 1009 W. Walton St., Beeville, Bee County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 056440: Iplumb, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1537 Blair (W. 16th), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 056451: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 84 (Bellmead Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 056525: Geo Environmental Consultants, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2 E. Fayle St., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 056628: JSL Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at Wilshire Blvd. (Windsor Court), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 056688: In Charge Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 504 Asheville Ln. (Tompson), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 056758: Haegelin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6101 Airport Blvd. (W. Highland Mall Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 056849: J&T Castillo Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7104 Meadowside Rd. S. (Ramble Wood Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 056881: Jimmy Evans Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 401 South Guadalupe St. (E. Grove St.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 057008: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 S. 6th St. (Ave. M), Chillicothe, Hardeman County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 057112: SACC, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Medina Base Rd. (Gino Valley Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 057121: XP Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1217 Colina De Oro (Ingram Ct.), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 057170: Juan Manuel Martinez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7111 Vinland St. (Clover Haven St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
273. Damage Prevention 057182: D&D Commercial Landscape Management enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Winn Ridge Blvd. (Millican Lane.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.
274. Damage Prevention 057357: Brandon Bird Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 533 53rd St. (Ave. G), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
275. Damage Prevention 057362: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Morris (1st St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.
276. Damage Prevention 057364: QEP Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at FM 829 (Hwy. 176), Tarzan, Martin County, Texas.
277. Damage Prevention 057366: Ifix Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1432 Arcady (N. Rogers), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
278. Damage Prevention 057373: Infrasource Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Bitters (Winding Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
279. Damage Prevention 057394: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 169 Springs Edge (April Wind Dr. S.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
280. Damage Prevention 057422: Dallas Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2325 Valdina (Wycliff Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
281. Damage Prevention 057425: P and M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(d), at 2709 Willard (Keys), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
282. Damage Prevention 057435: J Underground Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14514 Luthe Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
283. Damage Prevention 057436: R.A. Weaver Electric Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 631 S. 16th St., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
284. Damage Prevention 057465: Bailey Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 9310 Kirkchapel Ct. (Landry Blvd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.



285. Damage Prevention 057474: Sal Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at La Pita Mangana Rd. (S. Ejido), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
286. Damage Prevention 057483: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 726 S. Val Verde (Flower St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
287. Damage Prevention 057500: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27418 Buena Way (S. Rondelet), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
288. Damage Prevention 057513: G & W Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 806 Mockingbird (Carriage), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
289. Damage Prevention 057522: T Bar T Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1 Chisholm Trl., Buda, Hays County, Texas.
290. Damage Prevention 057526: McMahon Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at E. Boydston Ave. (Bost), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
291. Damage Prevention 057581: American Communications Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 12615 Pine Bush Dr. (Appleridge Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
292. Damage Prevention 057673: Driver Pipeline Company, Inc enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4510 Melissa Ln. (S. Welch Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
293. Damage Prevention 057675: R&N Trenching, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at S. IH 137 (Rocky Rd.), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.
294. Damage Prevention 057738: Collins Cable Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 2410 Hwy. 190 W. (FM 350 S.), Livingston, Polk County, Texas.
295. Damage Prevention 057740: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 718 Val Verde (Flower), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
296. Damage Prevention 057747: Alliant Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Fitzgibbon Dr. (Crownover), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
297. Damage Prevention 057749: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 946 Crestbrook Dr. (Fruitvale Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
298. Damage Prevention 057750: J&S Underground Networks, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 414 Hampton Cir. (Hudson), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
299. Damage Prevention 057752: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6510 Augusta Pines Pkwy. E. (W. Rayford Rd.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 057754: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 231 Pine Bluff St. (Pine Bluff Dr.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
301. Damage Prevention 057760: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Anita (Nettleton), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 057761: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9118 Friendly Rd. (Laura Koppe Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
303. Damage Prevention 057762: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1703 Wooster St. (S. Mendiola Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 057765: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11803 Meadow Trail Ln. (Monticeto Ln.), Meadows Place, Fort Bend County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 057771: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4025 Leopard St. (Leigh Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 057789: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7610 Cherry Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 057790: Texas State Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3128 Forest Ave. (Kerr St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 057791: Texas State Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at Arkose Dr. (Lockhart Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 057792: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2202 Golden Sails Dr. (Summer Shore Dr.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 057801: Ernesto Gonzales enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18718 Casper Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 057808: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18000 Blk. Lilliput Ln., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 057821: Eakin Pipeline Const., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5327 Purington Ave. (Emily Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
313. Damage Prevention 057840: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3110 S. ML King, Jr. Pkwy., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 057841: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2636 Hwy. 271 S., Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas.

315. Damage Prevention 057850: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 Briar Meadow Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 057852: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 101 Briar Meadow Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 057853: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Spring Cypress (Telge), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
318. Damage Prevention 057854: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16839 Headwaters Forest Dr. (Leolyn Woods Ln.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 057864: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6124 Hwy. 6, Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 057878: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Kissing Tree Ln. (Centerpoint Rd.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 057898: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 723 (Bellaire Blvd.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 057902: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1414 Moctezuma St. (Santa Maria Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 057910: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14035 Chelseahurst (Northam Hollow Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 057913: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 818 Marcolin St. (Whitecastle Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 057914: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Brenthurst Rd. (Piniferina), Leon Springs, Bexar County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 057919: Raymond Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2300 Scarbrough Dr. (IH 35 Frontage Rd.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 057924: M.J. Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 19906 Wedgewood Gable Way (Audrey Manor), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
328. Damage Prevention 057929: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14011 Long Meadow Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 057930: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 Shannon Valley Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 057931: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Timber Creek Dr. (South Bend), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

331. Damage Prevention 057949: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13800 W. Hardy Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 057954: Hughes Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9211 CR 420 (CR 420A), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 057955: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4407 Trace Mill Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
334. Damage Prevention 057958: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4409 Willowick, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
335. Damage Prevention 057959: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1702 Fillmore (Ave. G), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
336. Damage Prevention 057961: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1009 High Point (Lindsey Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
337. Damage Prevention 057964: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1309 Nevarez (Hellman), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
338. Damage Prevention 057966: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7006 Weaver Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
339. Damage Prevention 057969: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1403 Indian Shores Rd. (Deer Slayer Trail), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
340. Damage Prevention 057972: City of College Station Risk Management enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4012 Crooked Creek Path (Cottonwood Creek), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
341. Damage Prevention 057975: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 Front St. (E. Center), Lorena, McLennan County, Texas.
342. Damage Prevention 057980: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8004 Crimea Dr. (W. Cleburne Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
343. Damage Prevention 057983: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13244 Southshore Dr. (Old Hwy. 105), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
344. Damage Prevention 057988: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1802 Wynchase Dr. (Wynfield Dr.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
345. Damage Prevention 057989: HP Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Alameda (Cadwallader), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 057991: Condor Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 176 (N.E. Hwy. 100), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.
347. Damage Prevention 057992: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 177 (N.E. Hwy. 101), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.
348. Damage Prevention 057993: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Seydler St. (Leveridge), East Bernard, Wharton County, Texas.
349. Damage Prevention 057996: MP Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2805 Gulf Freeway (FM 646), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
350. Damage Prevention 057997: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 74 Silvermont Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
351. Damage Prevention 057999: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 14 (Colorado St.), Groesbeck, Limestone County, Texas.
352. Damage Prevention 058000: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tilson Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
353. Damage Prevention 058001: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1021 Commercial Blvd. N. (Commercial Blvd. E), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
354. Damage Prevention 058007: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6800 Hwy. 90, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
355. Damage Prevention 058010: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Harbor Pointe Dr. (Pearl Reef Ln.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
356. Damage Prevention 058011: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1410 Bowen Dr. (Kesslers Crossing), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
357. Damage Prevention 058013: VTD Foundation, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1701 Huntington Dr. (Regal Ave.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
358. Damage Prevention 058014: Illuminated Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1802 Moores Ln. (Galleria Oaks), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
359. Damage Prevention 058022: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8410 McHard (McIntyre Ln.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
360. Damage Prevention 058023: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ella Blvd. (Kreinhop Rd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

361. Damage Prevention 058028: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2905 Palmer Hwy., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
362. Damage Prevention 058030: John Wright Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Hwy. 69 (Lunn St.), Alba, Wood County, Texas.
363. Damage Prevention 058033: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19802 Keith Harrow Blvd. (N. Fry Rd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
364. Damage Prevention 058037: Johnson Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Deer Trace Blvd. (Lumberjack Dr.), Diboll, Angelina County, Texas.
365. Damage Prevention 058039: Southern Magnolia enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 3803 Carnden Ln. (N. Fitzgerald Way), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
366. Damage Prevention 058044: Holloman Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 407 (CR 440), Mentone, Loving County, Texas.
367. Damage Prevention 058045: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16350 Locke Haven Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
368. Damage Prevention 058046: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2196 Flagship Ct. (Pearl Reef Ln.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
369. Damage Prevention 058050: Panhandle Line Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 722 Skyline (Marcy Dr.), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.
370. Damage Prevention 058051: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2819 Carnegie Park Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
371. Damage Prevention 058052: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2424 Londonderry Dr., Pearland, Harris County, Texas.
372. Damage Prevention 058053: S. J. Louis Construction of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 711 The Meadows Pkwy. (Clear Spring Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
373. Damage Prevention 058054: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 623 E. Davis St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
374. Damage Prevention 058056: J.F. Price, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 8411 Whitebrush (Mist Flower Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
375. Damage Prevention 058058: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13244 Southshore Dr. (Old Hwy. 105), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

376. Damage Prevention 058059: UST Systems enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9601 Airline Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
377. Damage Prevention 058060: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1835 Standish (Hwy. 181), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.
378. Damage Prevention 058063: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), at 8329 Artesian Spring Dr. (Green Water), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
379. Damage Prevention 058064: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14110 Luthe Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
380. Damage Prevention 058065: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5325 Redell Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
381. Damage Prevention 058071: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 S.W. 4th St. (S.W. Ave. E), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.
382. Damage Prevention 058075: Urban Infraconstruction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2514 Daisy Ln. (Violet), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
383. Damage Prevention 058081: Clear Lake City Water Authority enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15011 Diana (Space Center), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
384. Damage Prevention 058084: S&S Concrete Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7777 Adelaide St. (Mission Ave.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
385. Damage Prevention 058088: Wier Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12000 Katy Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
386. Damage Prevention 058089: Solomon Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.1, at 14389 Whitetop Peak (Irvine Ranch), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
387. Damage Prevention 058093: J Underground Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 22500 Westenfield Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
388. Damage Prevention 058094: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17455 Spring Cypress Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
389. Damage Prevention 058104: R. D. Crumley & Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2714 Tuam St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
390. Damage Prevention 058112: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25502 Foxbriar Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

391. Damage Prevention 058114: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4718 Tracemeadow Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
392. Damage Prevention 058115: City of Corsicana enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2218 Renee St. (Gladstone), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
393. Damage Prevention 058117: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 807 Marcolin St. (Whitecastle Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
394. Damage Prevention 058118: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5651 Lawson St. (Sunnyland St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
395. Damage Prevention 058119: Ross Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 2770 (Hellman), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
396. Damage Prevention 058121: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8206 Modley Ct. (Conklin St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
397. Damage Prevention 058123: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2608 Bethel Springs Ln. (Sterling Hollow Ln.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
398. Damage Prevention 058124: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Loring Ave. (Willow St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
399. Damage Prevention 058125: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 126 Pine Rd. (N. Shore Dr.), Clear Lake Shores, Galveston County, Texas.
400. Damage Prevention 058126: Absolute Pipeline Integrity, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at FM 1787 (Badger Trail Rd.), Odessa, Midland County, Texas.
401. Damage Prevention 058128: Fusion Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2640 Morgan Dr. (Santa Rosa Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
402. Damage Prevention 058130: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18 G Moreno (First St.), Canutillo, El Paso County, Texas.
403. Damage Prevention 058131: Campbell Water Supply Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 409 W. North St. (Deadline), Campbell, Hunt County, Texas.
404. Damage Prevention 058132: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3240 93rd St. (Indiana), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
405. Damage Prevention 058133: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17319 Alhaven (Cypress Hill Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.



406. Damage Prevention 058134: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21222 Hwy. 249 (Charterwood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
407. Damage Prevention 058139: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.1, at 10019 W. Parmer Ln. (Lakeline Blvd.), Austin, Williamson County, Texas.
408. Damage Prevention 058140: Briones Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 1610 Martinez Losoya Rd. (Hwy. 281), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
409. Damage Prevention 058143: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16003 Cottage Rose Trl., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
410. Damage Prevention 058144: D.H. Tire, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6901 Lyons Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
411. Damage Prevention 058155: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2330 Pinehurst St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
412. Damage Prevention 058160: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 721 Main St. (Othello), Jasper, Jasper County, Texas.
413. Damage Prevention 058167: MJ Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1003 S. Houston St. (W. 4th St.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.
414. Damage Prevention 058169: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 224 Bryan St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
415. Damage Prevention 058174: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2117 River Rd., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
416. Damage Prevention 058178: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6600 S. Fry Rd., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
417. Damage Prevention 058188: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18530 Seaton Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
418. Damae Prevention 058191: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1611 N. Ave. Q (Varner St.), Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.
419. Damage Prevention 058197: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11136 Quail Crossing (Coyote Ridge), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas.
420. Damage Prevention 058198: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Heideke (Ireland), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

421. Damage Prevention 058213: Entrench, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2700 Windsor (University), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
422. Damage Prevention 058214: Choice Plumbers, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 210 E. Sterling St., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
423. Damage Prevention 058217: Longview Bridge & Road enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1103 E. Cotton St. (Bonner St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
424. Damage Prevention 058222: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16602 Thunderbay Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
425. Damage Prevention 058227: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Alamo (Alamo), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.
426. Damage Prevention 058234: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Potomac (Sugar Hill Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
427. Damage Prevention 058235: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Marion St. (High St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
428. Damage Prevention 058237: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10603 Allegro Dr. (Allegro Dr.), Iowa Colony, Brazoria County, Texas.
429. Damage Prevention 058238: Winstead Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2600 E. Renner Rd. (George Bush Turnpike), Richardson, Collin County, Texas.
430. Damage Prevention 058243: Siegels Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5100 116th St. (Durant), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
431. Damage Prevention 058245: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wildrose Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
432. Damage Prevention 058248: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1118 Kanah Ln. (Nanes Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
433. Damage Prevention 058249: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16403 Laurelfeld Dr. (Plum Hollow Dr.), Clear Lake City, Harris County, Texas.
434. Damage Prevention 058250: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Baker Rd. (Kingsland Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
435. Damage Prevention 058251: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 614 Volme (Abens), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

436. Damage Prevention 058252: Rockin Q Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 310 N. IH 35 N. Frontage Rd. (Luciano Flores Blvd.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
437. Damage Prevention 058253: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4021 Castle Ridge (Heritage Blvd.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas
438. Damage Prevention 058256: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15730 Boulder Oaks (Rocky Branch Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
439. Damage Prevention 058258: Joe Bland Construction, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Camay St. Lot 13 (Allegrini St.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
440. Damage Prevention 058261: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), 18.11(a) and 18.5(d), at 2101 E. James (Narcille), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
441. Damage Prevention 058268: City of Odessa enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1614 N. Tom Green (16th), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
442. Damage Prevention 058269: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1614 N. Tom Green (16th), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
443. Damage Prevention 058274: C&S Utility Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 14417 Jaycee Ln. (Copper Ridge Rd.), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.
444. Damage Prevention 058275: DCG Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 2545 Gramercy Park Dr. (Esplanade Pl.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
445. Damage Prevention 058281: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 25118 Mountclair Hollow Ln. (Victory Canyon Ln.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
446. Damage Prevention 058282: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2600 Post Oak Blvd. (W. Alabama), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
447. Damage Prevention 058288: CR-Con, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2110 S.W. 2nd Ave. (Milam), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
448. Damage Prevention 058292: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1205 Beechwood Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
449. Damage Prevention 058296: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2210 Westwood Dr., Hondo, Medina County, Texas.
450. Damage Prevention 058301: McKinzie's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 1045 Eunice St. (Cheryl), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

451. Damage Prevention 058302: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10450 Corporate Dr. (Dairy Ashford), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
452. Damage Prevention 058304: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 242 Franklin Blvd. (Live Oak St.), Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
453. Damage Prevention 058306: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5012 3rd St., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
454. Damage Prevention 058314: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Country Rd. (Vista), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
455. Damage Prevention 058315: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Richter Dr., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
456. Damage Prevention 058316: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 Ames St., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
457. Damage Prevention 058332: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 202 S. West (W. Roberts), Bryson, Jack County, Texas.
458. Damage Prevention 058367: Martinez Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2403 Ave. A (Chipstone Trail Ln.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
459. Damage Prevention 058380: R-Con Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2431 Carrington (Hinman), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
460. Damage Prevention 058404: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2820 E. University (Maple), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
461. Damage Prevention 058497: Level Check Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4906 Park Bend Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
462. Damage Prevention 058501: Big State Electric, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1130 Verano Pkwy. (University Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
463. Damage Prevention 058505: B Corp Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2305 Trice Ave. (23rd St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
464. Damage Prevention 058512: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6301 FM 1781 (Hwy. 35 N.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.

### **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

## **EXECUTIVE OFFICE**

- 465. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

## **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

- 466. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.
- 467. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.
- 468. Quarterly report on the Commission's centralization of agency procurement and contracts management in compliance with Senate Bill 20, 84th Legislature, 2015.

## **OIL AND GAS DIVISION**

- 469. Oil Field Cleanup Program Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2018.
- 470. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2019, 1st quarter.
- 471. Proposed new Form P-17A and revised Form P-17, Commingle Permit Applications.

## **PUBLIC INPUT**

- 472. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

## **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

- 473. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas

Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.